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FULTON COUNTY Jerome Noble, Director
Addendum 2
April 1, 2008

Re: 08RFPO03060NH-K 2008 Stand-by Engineering Services
Transportation

Dear Proposer:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above
referenced RFP.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Nant yarison, CPPB

Assistant Purchasing Agent
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original
RFP documents as noted below:

The following information is offered in response to vendor requests for
information and/or clarification.

Are plans to be produced in Micro station (Page 3-16 A.14), AutoCAD (Page 3-
42 D.1), or both software packages? Both

Is the Schematic design phase described on page 3-27 to be interpreted as the
GDOT Concept Phase in accordance with their PDP? Yes

Is the Design Development phase described on page 3-27 to be interpreted as
the GDOT Preliminary Design Phase in accordance with their PDP? Yes

“Are the Construction Documents (page 3--27) and Working Drawings (page 3-
29) to be interpreted as the GDOT Final Design Phase in accordance with their
PDP? Yes

Will salary inflation be allowed with each annual renewal of this contract? 4%
increase annually

How many copies of the Cost Proposal are required? Two or five? (Page 3-22
and Page 3-53) One (1) original and Five (5) copies

Should a copy of the Financial Information be submitted with the Technical
Proposal and also separately in a sealed envelope? Or should it only be in the
sealed envelope? Submit Financial Information in a separate sealed
envelope.

In the pre proposal meeting Mr. Slaughter was asked how many projects were
pending for assignment to the selected firms. He replied that they were listed on
the Public works website. A brief check of the website reveals 8 projects, 3 of
which will be completed by GDOT. Are there other projects planned that are not
shown on the website and if so what are their descriptions. This information will
aid consultants in selecting specialty subs. For now, use only the information
listed on the website. There is no guarantee as to a certain number of
projects.
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This is on page 26 of the RFP Section: 3

“The consultant shall follow the GDOT’s procedures for identification of existing
and proposed utility facilities on the PROJECT. These procedures, in part,
require all requests for existing, proposed, or relocated facilities to flow through
the GDOT's Project Liaison and the District Utilities Engineer.”

GDOT requires Subsurface Utility Engineering for the identification of existing
utilities. So, do the engineering firms or teams need a Subsurface Utility
Engineering firm as part of their team to meet the GDOT requirements?

If GDOT requires a Subsurface Utility Engineering firm in place to identify
utilities, then the consultants should identify a firm capable of providing
these services for any given task as required by GDOT.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachiree Street, Suite
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30335 by the RFP due date and time April 14, 2008,
11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, this day of
, 2008.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title




